COUNTY FIRE ADVISORY BOARD
JANUARY 20TH 2022
COUNTY FIRE 2 REPORT

12-21 Attended a meeting at the Airport to review the updated response plan.
12-28 Special Fire Advisory Board meeting by zoom.
12-30 EOC for paper work and pickup supplies for Taylor Training Center.

1-1 Responded to Cherry Creek for a subject hurt on wind tower #25 Tech Rescue, B-4,
CF1, CF3, CCEMS, South Dayton Ambulance and personnel from the tower company.

1-2 Ellery Center for a barn fire with several mutual aid departments.

1-6 Ashville for a structure fire CF1, B-4, mutual aid from Lakewood, Chautauqua and
Bemus Point. Fire Investigation team also scene.

1-10 Meeting with CF1 & CF3
1-18 Meeting with Clymer on pajer and radio coverage.

1-18 Responded to Ellery Center for a smell of propane in the house mutual aid from Bemus
Point, Maplesprings and Ashville. Stood down enroute.

1-19 Cassadaga Wind Farm virtual meeting in regards to the call on Januarylst at tower #25

1-20 Staff meeting and County Fire Advisory Board meeting.



Guttman, Noel (ES)

(S

From: Cole, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:49 PM
To: Peters, Bonnie; Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Tony Faso; Holland,

Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Aldrich, Dan; Steve Burgoius; Carlson, Timothy;
Grisanti, Terry; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Westpfahl, Rich

Cc: Cole, Richard

Subject: Deputy Coordinator Report-12/17/21 to 1/20/22

12/21 Hanover  Structure fire-12593 Allegheny Rd.- Sunberry MHP
Sunset Bay, Silver Creek, Irving, Hanover Center, R-71, CCSD. Stood down enroute, fire out.

12/28 Home  FAB zoom meeting.
12/29 Frewsburg CC Fire Chief's meeting.

1/1 Cherry Creek 7631 Plank Rd. T-25 Windmill- Subject injured in a
windmill. Cherry Creek, CF-1, CF-2, B-4, Windmill
employees. 1 victim extricated and transported by
Cherry Creek.

1/2 Silver Creek Smoke detector activation. 30 Buffalo St. Aspire of WNY
Silver Creek, Sunset Bay, Forestville. False alarm- stood
down enroute.

1/3 Silver Creek  Smoke detector activation. 41 Adams St. Silver Creek,
Sunset Bay, Forestville. False alarm-stood down enroute.

1/10 EOC Meeting with CF-1 and CF-2.

1/11 Fredonia Fatal structure fire. 11 Center St. Fredonia, City of Dunkirk,
East Dnk., West Dnk., Brocton, Sheridan, Stockton, Ellery
Center Rehab unit, CF-1, National Grid, National Fuel, CC
Fire Investigation Team, Fredonia Police, Fredonia DPW,
Red Cross, County Coroner. Temperature of 7 with winds
15-20 mph at start of fire with frozen hydrants. Went to
a tanker shuttle. Great job by all involved, however a tragic
outcome. Structure torn down for victim recovery by St.
George enterprises.

1/14 Stockton Pickup truck into the lake behind 8049 Bear Lake Rd. 2
victims, adult male and his 3 year old son. Both victims
able to get to shore prior to fire arrival. Stockton, CC Dive
Team, Dive-1, CF-1, Alstar, NYS Police, CCSD, Land owner
and his backhoe to extricate vehicle.

1/16 Brocton Trailer fire-15 Elliott Estates, Elliott Rd. Brocton, Portland,
Westfield, Stockton, East Dnk., B-2, M-72, R-71, CC Fire
Investigation Team, Red Cross, CCSD. Great job under
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bitter cold temps and high winds.

1/19 Dewittville Run card review with Dewittville chiefs, B-2 and Dispatcher
Steve McAninch.

1/20 Fredonia Diesel fuel spill from tractor trailer involved in a minor 10-13
at Rt. 60 and Rt. 83. Fredonia, CC HazMat Team, CC Fire
Police Team, CF-1, HM-1, FP-1, EMS-1, NYS Police, NYS
Spill Response.

1/20 EOC Staff meeting and FAB meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rick Cole
Deputy Fire Coordinator

Sent from my iPad



01/10/22

01/12/22

01/13/22

01/13/22

01/16/22

01/20/22

FAB Battalion 2 Report
January 8, 2022 - January 20, 2022

County business, pick up winter gear, Mayville

Structure fire, 157 West Main Street, Sherman
Sherman, Clymer, South Ripley, Mayville, Greenfield, M-72, M-73, MD-2, CF-1, Sheriff
Quattrone, County Executive, CCSO, Stat12 & Stat17 (which were stood down), FIT,
Ellery Center Rehab Unit, NYS DOT, National Grid, National Fuel; single family house fire
with entrapment; one fatality — three-year-old boy; two children were transported via
Sherman and Greenfield ambulances to UPMC Hamot; Red Cross contacted for two
adults and four children; structure was a total loss, cause of fire determined to be
electrical.

Structure fire, 3 Loomis Street, Ripley
Ripley, South Ripley, Sherman, Westfield, Fuller Hose, Crescent Hose, CCSO, M-72; fire
started on second floor in the rear of the vacant single family house.

Distribution of at-home CoVid-19 test kits and KN95 masks from Senator Borrello’s office
Chautauqua, Mayville, Sherman, Findley Lake, Ripley, Westfield, Portland, Brocton,
Hartfield, and delivered Battalion 1’s to East Dunkirk for Terry Grisanti to distribute per
Tony Faso.

Structure fire, Ellicott Estates, Lot 15, Town of Portland
Brocton, Portland, Westfield, Stockton, East Dunkirk, CF-3, CCSO, M-72, R-71; fire
caused by mobile home tenant who used a blowtorch to thaw frozen pipes underneath;
FIT called for insurance report.

Staff and FAB meetings, OES

Respectfully submitted,

Marsha S. Holland
2" Battalion Coordinator



CCFCA Battalion 2 Report
January 8, 2022 — January 26, 2022

12/15/21 to 01/07/22 — on vacation

01/10/22 County business, pick up winter gear, Mayville

01/12/22 Structure fire, 157 West Main Street, Sherman

01/13/22

01/13/22

01/16/22

01/19/22

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
with entrapment; one fatality — one-year-old boy; two children were transported via
Sherman and Greenfield ambulances to UPMC Hamot, then later transferred to
Pittsburgh; Red Cross contacted for two adults and four children; structure was a total
loss, cause of fire determined to be electrical.

Structure fire, 3 Loomis Street, Ripley
Ripley, South Ripley, Sherman, Westfield, Fuller Hose, Crescent Hose, CCSO, M-72; fire
started on second floor in the rear of the vacant single family house; investigation is on-
going but was incendiary.

Distribution of at-home CoVid-19 test kits and KN95 masks from Senator Borrello’s office
Chautauqua, Mayville, Sherman, Findley Lake, Ripley, Westfield, Portland, Brocton,
Hartfield, and delivered Battalion 1's to East Dunkirk for Terry Grisanti to distribute per
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

Run card review with Dewittville Chiefs, Steve McAninch and CF-3

Staff and FAB meetings, OES

Respectfully submitted,

Marsha S. Holland
2"d Battalion Coordinator



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Bailey, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Peters, Bonnie; Joshua Kibbe; BURKE, GLORIA; Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip
[external]

Subject: 3rd Battalion Report-corrected

3rd Battalion Report

Dec.2021/Jan.2022

Wed. Dec. 15th- Barmore’s Rangers Holiday party- Bellview East Falconer

Thur. Dec. 16th- MVA

Warren Rd @ Teal Hill rd

2 cars- sugar Grove, Lander, Busti,
EmergAcare, Stat Medavac, PASP,
1 airlifted, 1 transported

FAB XMAS Party
Beaver Club Fredonia

Mon. Dec. 20th- Structure Fire

1775 S. Main st ext.

Busti, Kiantone, Jamestown

Smoke coming from pipe on the house- canceled enroute

Mon. Dec. 20th- Dec.31st- Covid quarantine
Tue. Dec. 28th- special FAB meeting- zoom

Fri. Dec. 31st- MVA

6th st. @ Washington
Jamestown Fire, ALSTAR, JPD
tractor trailer vs pedestrian

Tues. Jan. 4th- coordinator business- EOC

Thur. Jan. 13th- covid test kits
Senator Barillos office

Sat. Jan.15th - Chimney Fire
30 Nottingham Circle
Celoron, Lakewood- plugged chimney, cleared out plug, advised to have inspected

Ashville’s Banquet
Ashville Fire Station

Tue. Jan.18th- radio/pager meeting



Clymer Fire- CF-2

Thur. Jan.20th- Staff/FAB meeting
EOC

Sat. Jan.22nd- drop off equipment to Ashville Fire

Tue. Jan.25th- MVA
2811 Rt.394
Ashville, Lakewood,Bemus Pt.,CCEMS, CCSO, CF-1

Wed. Jan.26th- county chiefs mtg.
Falconer Fire

Respectfully submitted ,

Scott

Scott Bailey

3rd Battalion Coordinator
Chautauqua County

Office of Emergency Services
716-708-8578 - personal cell
716-581-1297 - county cell
716-483-6890 - home
Bailey@chautcofire.org



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Bailey, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Joshua Kibbe; Marsha Holland; Peters, Bonnie; BURKE, GLORIA

Cc: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Cole, Richard; fanapoli@netsync.net;

Holland, Marsha; cfdcar321@yahoo.com; Scott, Greg; Carlson, Timothy; Szumigala, John;
Aldrich, Dan; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Westpfahl, Rich; Grisanti, Terry; Wichlacz, Chris; Faulk,
Michael W.; Peters, Bonnie; Bourgeois, Steve; BURKE, GLORIA; FAB; waterguy0312
@gmail.com; rgleason196116@gmail.com; Tugg321@yahoo.com; chuck39_9
@yahoo.com; gireland@cityofwarrenpa.gov

Subject: 3rd Battalion Report

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
Frewsburg Fire

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

e —

From: Scott, Greg
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:47 AM
To: kiantoneems@gmail.com; Guttman, Noel (ES); Bailey, Scott; Holland, Marsha; Faso,

Anthony; Wichlacz, Chris; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Aldrich, Dan; Carlson, Timothy; Szumigala,
John; Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Bourgeois, Steve
Subject: B4 report

It will be a long drive, but | will be attending the meeting tonight.

12-29 Chiefs Meeting in Frewsburg

1-1-22 “Windmill” EMS Incident, Plank Road Cherry Creek
Cherry Creek, South Dayton, Tech Rescue, CF1, CF2, CF3, CCEMS

1-2-22 Structure Fire 4788 Ellery Centralia Road

Ellery Center, Maple Springs, Sinclairville, Ashville, Dewitville, Stockton, Bemus Point, Chautauqua,
R7, CCEMS, CF2, CC Fire Police, FP1, Fire Investigation

1-4-22 Station visits, deliver items. Kennedy and Kiantone

1-6-22 Structure Fire Ashville

Ashville, Lakewood, Bemus Point, Sherman, Chautauqua, Ellery Center, CF1, CF2, CCEMS, Fire
Investigation

1-13-22 Pickup test kits Jamestown

1-18-22 Deliver test kits to Gerry, Sinclairville, Fluvanna, Falconer

1-19-22 Teams Meeting for the Windmiill incident.
Cherry Creek, Sinclairville, Ellington, CF1, CF2, Tech Rescue Captain

1-20-22 Staff and FAB in Mayville

1-21-22 Fire Alarm See-Zurh House Bemus Point



Bemus Point, Ashville, Maple Springs. Cancelled En-Route

1-22-22 Completed County required Ethics Training

1-23-22 Fire Alarm at Trucklite. Eimwood Ave Falconer
Falconer, Kennedy, Kiantone.

Broken Sprinkler

1-26-22 Chiefs Meeting in Frewsburg

Greg Scott

Chautauqua County Emergency Services
Battalion 4 Coordinator

County Phone (716)581-1060

Personal Cell (716)640-6506



COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS
1-26-22
FALCONER FIRE STATION
COUNTY FIRE 2 REPORT

12-30 EOC for paper work and pick up supplies for Taylor Training Center.

1-1 Responded to Cherry Creek for a subject hurt on wind tower #25. Tech Rescue, B-4,
CF1, CF3, CCEMS, South Dayton Ambulance and personnel from the tower company.

1-2 Ellery Center for a barn fire with several mutual aid departments.

1-6 Ashville for a structure fire mutual aid from Lakewood, Chautauqua and Bemus Point
and Fire Investigation team. CF1 and B-4

1-10 Meeting with CF1 & CF3
1-18 Meeting with Clymer on pager and radio coverage.

1-18 Responded with Ellery Center for a smell of propane in a house mutual aid from
Bemus Point, Maplesprings and Ashville. Stood down enroute.

1-19 Cassadaga Wind Farm virtual meeting in regards to the call on January 1% at tower #25
1-20 Staff meeting and County Fire Advisory Board meeting.

1-26 Fire Chiefs meeting at Falconer Fire Station



Training Coordinator’s Report
CC Fire Chief’s meeting

JANUARY 26™, 2022

Classes recently completed:
NOFRES — Non Fire Response to Emergency Scenes @ Murphy
Water Rescue Awareness @ Ashville FD
Ice/Cold Water Rescue Technician @ Celoron FD
Classes in progress:
None
Classes scheduled but not posted yet:
BEFO @ Taylor Training, Starts 2/24/22
SCBA/IFO @ Taylor Training, Starts 4/20/22
Seminars/Conferences scheduled:
NYS Weekend @ the National Fire Academy in Emmitsburg, MD, Starts 4/29/22
Fire and Life Safety Educator’s Conference @ the State Fire Academy in Montour Falls, NY, Starts 5/13/22
NYSAFC “Five Points of Command” with BFD Chief Lombardo @ Fluvanna FD, 10/26/22 @ 7:00 PM

Notes: OFPC class scheduling meeting was held 1/10/22. Class dates are being put together by the instructors
and will be announced as they are submitted.

The IFSTA Essentials of Firefighting, 7t edition is required for the BEFO, SCBA/IFO classes. Registration for
classes will be on the LMS portal. Also bales of hay and steel slab doors are needed for the IFO class if
anyone has any to donate.

Interviews for new OFPC State Fire Instructors are tentatively scheduled for 2/5/22. Interested candidates
need to apply to FPS Taylor ASAP.

Respectfully submitted,
Richard A. Westpfahl, Deputy Fire Coordinator — Training

Chautauqua County Office of Emergency Services 716-269-4965 westpfahl@chautcofire.org



Guttman, Noel (ES)

55—

From: Grisanti, Terry
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 4:33 PM
To: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Cole, Richard; Faso, Anthony; Holland,

Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Wichlacz, Chris; Bourgeois, Steve; Imfeld, Daniel T.;
Westpfahl, Rich; Aldrich, Dan

Cc: Peters, Bonnie

Subject: Fire Police Report

FIRE POLICE REPORT DEC/JAN

12/16/21 FAB Christmas Dinner
Beaver Club
Fredonia

12/28/21- FAB Zoom Meeting

12/29/21- CC Chiefs Meeting
Frewsburg

12/31/21- MV A Car Vs Pole
3120 Rt 20
Sheridan

1/2/22- Structure Fire
4788 Ellery Centralia Rd
Ellery

1/6/22- Smoke in Residence

912 Versailles Rd

Irving

Hanover Center, Silver Creek, Forestville, Sunset Bay, Irving, Evans Center Fast-cancelled.
Clogged chimney pipe.

1//6/22- MV A Car vs Pole
11492 Dennison Rd Forestville
Hanover Center and Silver Creek

1/18/22- Training with Forestville FD.

1/19/22- Fire Police Meeting
Hartfield



1/20/22- MV A diesel fuel spill
Rt 60 & 83
Fredonia

1/20/22- Staff/ FAB
OES

Terry Grisanti

Deputy Coordinator-Fire Police
716-680-5444-cell
Grisanti@chautcofire.org



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Grisanti, Terry
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 5:01 PM
To: Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Aldrich, Dan; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Scott, Greg; Holland, Marsha;

Guttman, Noel (ES); Westpfahl, Rich; Cole, Richard; Bailey, Scott; Bourgeois, Steve;
Carlson, Timothy; Faso, Anthony; Wichlacz, Chris; Szumigala, John

Cc: kiantoneems@gmail.com

Subject: Fire Police Report

FIRE POLICE REPORT DEC/JAN

12/29/21- CC Chiefs Meeting
Frewsburg

12/31/21- MVA Car Vs Pole
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

1/20/22- MVA diesel fuel spill
Rt 60 & 83
Fredonia

1/20/22- Staff/ FAB



OES
1/25/22- Distributed test kits to 1st Battalion

1/26/22- County Chiefs Meeting
Falconer

Terry Grisanti

Deputy Coordinator-Fire Police
716-680-5444-cell '
Grisanti@chautcofire.org



EMS Coordinator’s Report
FAB-Chief’s Meeting

January 20, 2022

Meetings, Classes and Responses:

12-01-21 Southwestern Regional EMS (SWREMS) Council
12-02-21 PWDC - Pediatric Policy and Procedures

12-02-21 Cleaning EMS Vehicles and Equipment WebEx

12-02-21 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Virtual Webinar Workshop
12-02-21 NYS EMS Agency Status Briefing - NYS DOH WebEx
12-02-21 Hazmat Team Mtg.

12-07-21 MVA w/Diesel Spill Semi- Rollover Quaint and Clay Pond
12-07-21 That Gut Feeling (Webinar) - NYS VSA

12-08-21 Peds. Series: Broselow Basics & Handling

12-10-21 Fatal MVA/Fire Lakewood

12-13-21 FILO-Fire Investigation for the Line Officer (01-01-0039)
12-14-21 EMS Meeting w/Sheridan Fire

12-15-21 Peds Series: Trauma in Pregnancy

12-16-21 MVA w/Diesel Spill & Chemicals Semi-Rollover — 190 Fredonia
12-16-21 NYS EMS Agency Status Briefing - NYS DOH WebEx
12-21-21 Homeland Security Warrant — Falconer

12-21-21 Using Gas Detectors in Cold Weather - WebEx

12-21-21 Airport Emergency Plan Review

12-28-21 FAB Zoom Meeting

01-02-22 Brooks Diversion Calls

01-04-22 Falconer EMS Meeting

01-04-22 EMS Pediatrics Series: Emergency Newborn Care
01-06-22 HMGP 4472 Grant WebEx

01-06-22 Hazmat Team Mtg.

01-11-22 Pediatric COVID Vaccinations WebEx

01-12-22 HazMat/CBRN Trends to Watch in 2022 WebEx
01-12-22 EMS Council

01-13-22 NYS EMS Agency Status Briefing - NYS DOH WebEx
01-15-22 Pickup truck into Bear Lake Rd — Stockton - Cancelled
01-19-22 WREMAC Meeting

01-20-22 Tractor Trailer MV A/Diesel Spill — Route 60, Fredonia
01-20-22 Staft/FAB

Upcoming Schedule:
Regional EMS Council

Hazmat Team Mtg.
Special Ops Team Training

Respectfully submitted:

Daniel T. Imfeld

Deputy Fire Coordinator —- EMS

Chautauqua County Office of Emergency Services
716-410-4263



Coordinator Report

Deputy Fire Coordinator — Hazmat
Christopher Wichlacz

December 2021/January 2022

01/06/22 Hazmat Meeting/Training

01/20/22 Tractor Trailer MVA/Diesel Spill — Route 60, Fredonia



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Aldrich, Dan

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:13 PM
To: Peters, Bonnie

Cc: Guttman, Noel (ES)

JANUARY 2022 CCWET REPORT

12/25/21- DIVE TEAM CALLED FOR ATV IN POND-PANAMA- CANCELLED EN ROUTE

1/4/22- MAYVILLE EOC FOR MEETING WITH CF1- LT GILES

1/7/22- MAYVILLE EOC FOR EQUIPMENT CHECK/PICK UP GEAR

1/14/22- DIVE TEAM CALLOUT- VEHICLE INTO BEAR LAKE WITH ENTRAPMENT- ALL SUBJECTS ACCOUNTED
FOR- ASSISTED WITH VEHICLE REMOVAL

1/15/22- PROVIDED SAFETY FOR POLAR SWIM- LAKEWOOD BEACH

Please excuse me from meeting tonight. My wife will not be out of work on time.

Thanks

Dan



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Aldrich, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:32 AM
To: Joshua Kibbe

Cc: Guttman, Noel (ES)

Subject: Ccwet january report

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9. an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

JANUARY 2022 CCWET REPORT

12/25/21- DIVE TEAM CALLED FOR ATV IN POND-PANAMA- CANCELLED EN ROUTE
1/4/22- MAYVILLE EOC FOR MEETING WITH CF1- LT GILES

1/7/22- MAYVILLE EOC FOI’R EQUIPMENT CHECK/PICK UP GEAR

1/14/22- DIVE TEAM CALLOUT- VEHICLE INTO BEAR LAKE WITH ENTRAPMENT- ALL SUBJECTS ACCOUNTED
FOR- ASSISTED WITH VEHICLE REMOVAL

1/15/22- PROVIDED SAFETY FOR POLAR SWIM- LAKEWOOD
| plan on attending tonight as long as my wife gets home on time.

Thanks



Guttman, Noel (ES)

B ]

From: Aldrich, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:32 AM
To: Joshua Kibbe

Cc: Guttman, Noel (ES)

Subject: Ccwet january report

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy $9. an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

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

_
From: Bourgeois, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:16 PM
To: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external); Cole, Richard; Faso, Anthony; Holland,
Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Grisanti, Terry; Wichlacz, Chris; Imfeld, Daniel T.;
Peters, Bonnie
Subject: SOP report for December 29-21 to January 1-20-22

12-29-21 Chief meeting Frewsburg

1-05-22 Tech. Team Meeting / Training At EOC
1-12-22 Work party to put Aztechs together At EOC
1- 20-22 Staff / FAB meeting At EOC

Thanks TR1

Steve Bourgeois
Frenchie

Sent from my iPad




Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Bourgeois, Steve
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 5:25 PM
To: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Cole, Richard; Faso, Anthony; Holland,

Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Grisanti, Terry; Wichlacz, Chris; Imfeld, Daniel T.;
Peters, Bonnie
Subject: Re: SOP report for December 29-21 to January 1-26-22

Sent from my iPad

12-29-21 Chief meeting Frewsburg

1-05-22 Tech. Team Meeting / Training At EOC

1-12-22 Work party to put Aztechs together At EOC

1- 20-22 Staff / FAB meeting At EOC

1-21-22 Structure Fire Fredonia 8317 Kelly RD Pomfret with C3

1-26-22 Chief meeting at Falconer

Thanks TR1
Steve Bourgeois
Frenchie

Sent from my iPad



